

SHAUN-DEAN KÄSNER

I'm a

BOSUN & WATER SPORTS INSTRUCTOR

I am ready to step up to a busy and exciting new role, I have acquired various new skills and I'm confident in my ability to bring my part of a well-run deck team and be a focused leader. I have a positive and professional attitude, focusing on high standards of work. I am an honest person who values my work and understands the balance of individual responsibility and how it contributes to the overall running and maintenance of a yacht and guest's experience.

Telephone: (+27) 78 378 0606

Date of Birth: 20 June 1994

Visa: B1/B2, C1/D, Schengen

Email: shaun@slyachting.co.za

Nationality: South African (ZA)

Driving Licence: Yes - ZA

Languages: English & Afrikaans

Vaccinated: COVID-19 Janssen

QUALIFICATIONS:

- YM 200gt ltd
- Powerboat Level II
- PWC (Licence) & PWCI (Instructor)
- VHF Short Range Cert GMDSS
- Radar Course
- Diesel Engine Course
- · Navigation & Watch Keeping
- Crowd & Crisis Management
- Human Behaviour & Passenger Safety
- STCW10 + PDSD
- PADI Openwater

CORE SKILLS:

Maintenance
Deck Duties
Tender Ops
Line Handling
Water Sports

REFERENCES:

Chief Officer (M/Y Le Grand Bleu) James Thompson

+44 7735 542 671

Bosun (M/Y Christina O) Milorad Grguricin

- +385 99 981 1912
- mgrgu163@gmail.com

Captain (M/Y Alegre) David Delgado

- +34 661 75 81 49
- captaindaviddelgado@gmail.com

HOBBIES:







EXPERIENCE:

M/Y Alegre - 40m - Private/Charter July 2022 - February 2023 | First Mate

- Stepped up to bigger responsibilities
- Running the exterior/deck team
- Day and Night Navigation Watches
- Weekly deck reports
- Bridge operations
- Shipyard and deck job list
- Launch and recovery of tenders, jetskis and water toys

M/Y Le Grand Bleu - 113m - Private Yacht November 2021- April 2022 | Deckhand

- · Maintaining of yacht exterior
- Tender operations launch, recover, drive
- Line handling & anchoring
- · Creation of weekly deck reports
- · Routine inspection of tenders, jet ski's and scuba gear
- Bridge watch underway

M/Y Christina O - 100m - Private/Charter December 2020 - October 2021 | Bosun October 2020 - December 2020 | Deckhand April 2019 - October 2019 | Deckhand May 2018 - October 2018 | Deckhand

- Deck Crew Management
- Task Planning, Delegation & Instruction
- Water Sports Instruction and Equipment Set-Up
- Tender Operations (Including Night Navigations)
- Daily Organization, Up Keep & Maintenance
- Line Handling Aft & Forward Decks
- Bridge Operations and Watch Keeping
- Gangway and Crane Operations
- Mooring Operations & Buoys, Anchoring
- Launch and Recover all Tenders + Toys
- Safety Equipment Checks & Fire Team
- Beach Set Ups
- Painting & Prep for Monaco Boat Show
- Shipyard Experience